
Peralta Community College District

Conflict of Interest Affidavit

For RFP: 20-21/02 District-Wide Community-Based Safety Services

Please review the list of Consultants/Vendors/Contractors who have submitted a
proposal for the above referenced RFP. Please indicate whether or not you have any
past, present or planned future relationship that might suggest a conflict of interest, due
to your involvement with any individual or firm that has submitted a proposal.

Each panel member must submit this Conflict of Interest Affidavit before evaluating
proposals for this RFP. Please be sure to respond to each question and provide your
signature at the end of this document. Feel free to attach additional sheets and
explanations as necessary.

Definitions

Relative Defined as anyone you are related to either by blood or marriage, or whose
relationship with you is similar to that of persons who are related by blood or

marriage.

Relationship Defined as an involvement where you or a Relative have, either directly
or indirectly, worked for, worked with, had or intend to have a
contract for services or employment with, or participated in any
business or personal project with any individual or firm that has
submitted a proposal.

Questions
X

1. Are you currently employed? Yes ____ No ____ If yes, please provide the appropriate
information in the spaces provided below:

Employer:

Employer’s Address: Your Position:

Peralta Communtiy College

District 333 East 8th Street

Oakland, CA 94602

Director of Facilities Planning and
Development

If employed by more than one (1) entity, attach additional sheets to this
document.
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2. During the course of your current or any prior employment, do/did you have any

relationship (defined above) with any of the entities responding to this RFP? X
Yes ____ No ____ If yes, please indicate below which entities, nature of



relationship, when the relationship began, and if applicable, when it ended.

3. Have you, your Relatives (defined above) or any organizations which employs or is
about to employ either of you possessed any ownership, financial or other interest
in any of the entities responding to this RFP?

X
Yes ____ No ____ If yes, please indicate below which ones, the nature of the
interest, how you or your Relative or potential or actual employer acquired the
interest and the level of participation in the entity.

I certify that the above statements are true and accurate to the best of my
knowledge and belief.

Panel Member

Name Signature

Date
Atheria Smith

9/1/20

Approval (Purchasing Compliance Manager Only)

Can the above individual serve as a Panel Member? Yes______ No______

9/2/2020
Reviewer ________________________________ Date _________________
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Peralta Community College District

Conflict of Interest Affidavit



For RFP: 20-21/02 District-Wide Community-Based Safety Services

Please review the list of Consultants/Vendors/Contractors who have submitted a
proposal for the above referenced RFP. Please indicate whether or not you have any
past, present or planned future relationship that might suggest a conflict of interest, due
to your involvement with any individual or firm that has submitted a proposal.

Each panel member must submit this Conflict of Interest Affidavit before evaluating
proposals for this RFP. Please be sure to respond to each question and provide your
signature at the end of this document. Feel free to attach additional sheets and
explanations as necessary.

Definitions

Relative Defined as anyone you are related to either by blood or marriage, or whose
relationship with you is similar to that of persons who are related by blood or

marriage.

Relationship Defined as an involvement where you or a Relative have, either directly
or indirectly, worked for, worked with, had or intend to have a
contract for services or employment with, or participated in any
business or personal project with any individual or firm that has
submitted a proposal.

Questions

1. Are you currently employed? Yes ____ No ____ If yes, please provide the appropriate
information in the spaces provided below:

Employer:

Employer’s Address: Your Position:

The Peralta Community College District /

Berkeley City College

2050 Center Street
Berkeley, CA. 94704

EOPS/CARE Coordinator

If employed by more than one (1) entity, attach additional sheets to this
document.
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2. During the course of your current or any prior employment, do/did you have any

relationship (defined above) with any of the entities responding to this RFP?

Yes ____ No ____ If yes, please indicate below which entities, nature of
relationship, when the relationship began, and if applicable, when it ended.



3. Have you, your Relatives (defined above) or any organizations which employs or is
about to employ either of you possessed any ownership, financial or other interest
in any of the entities responding to this RFP?

Yes ____ No ____ If yes, please indicate below which ones, the nature of the
interest, how you or your Relative or potential or actual employer acquired the
interest and the level of participation in the entity.

I certify that the above statements are true and accurate to the best of my
knowledge and belief.

Panel Member

Name Signature

Date
Ramona F. Butler

8/28/2020

Approval (Purchasing Compliance Manager Only)

Can the above individual serve as a Panel Member? Yes______ No______

9/2/2020
Reviewer ________________________________ Date _________________
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